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Attention: H. E. Book

Chief, Radiological Safety Branch

Subject: NRC Inspection Violation

Dear Mr. Book:

This refers to the routine safety inspection conducted by Mr. J. F. Pang of
your office on May 21, 1981 of compliance with safety requirements under NRC
L=. cense No. 36-19313-01. Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, this
letter is in reply to the notice of violations sent by NRC Radiological Safety
Branch dated June 16, 1981.

A. 10 CFR 19.11(a) Severity Level VI Violations (Supplement VII)

A notice was posted on the outside of the storage cabinet to where documents:
(1) 10 CFR 19 and 10 CFR 20; (2) the license, licen:e conditions, or
documents incorporated into a license by reference there to; and (3) the
operating procedure applicable to licensed activities, may be examined at
district office.

B. 10 CFR 20.401(a) Severity Level V Violations (Supplement VII)

The missing personnel monitoring records were obtained from the film badge
processor (U.S Testing Co. Inc., Richland, Wash.) for the months of August,
September, and October of 1980. This personnel monitoring records are now
complete and on file at this office.

The district radiation protection officer shall maintain these records and
equipment useage records to insure any new changes, deletions, or additions
are carefully detailed to prevent futher noncompliance to regulations.

Sincerely yours,

\ det h'ddfn
Paul W. Arrasmith
District Manager
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